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BY FAX: (l page) 2:30 p.m.

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Atorney General Eliot Spitzer [Fax: 212-416-g139]
ATT: David Nocenti, Counsel

Peter Pope, Chief, "public Integrity Unit-
william casey, chief Investigator, "public Integrity lJnit',

Solicitor General Preeta D. Bansal lRax:212-416-6350I
Deputy solicitor General Michael Belohlavek lFax: 212416-g9621

Elena Ruth Sassower, Petitioner-Appellant pro Se
Appeal of Elena Ruth sassower, coordinator of the center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico, against
commission on Judicial conduct of the state of New rorlc (Ny co.
#108551/99: Appellate Division, First Deparhnent: September 20ot
Term)

Determination of Appellant's Aueust lZ. 2001 Motion

Aueust 16.2001

TO:

I have received No response to my August r3d'fa4 which requested your pRoMpr
response. In light of my motion to disqualify the Appellate Division, First
Department and to strike Respondent's Brief, etc., which I will be filing tomorrow,
are you agreeable to stipulating to adjouming my above-entitled appeal to the
October Term - or do you prefer to meet me tomorrow at 3:00 p.m. at G Appellate
Division, First Department so that I can appry to a justice for a stay iending
determination of the motion?

Please advise ASAP as I am NOT telepathic.

Also, please advise as to how much time you wish to request for oral argument of
the appeal. The ma:<imum is 15 minutes for each side and I * going to be
requesting a full 15 minutes. ^.- _ ,/sAna€
cc: New York state commission on Judicial conduct fFax: 212-949-gg64l

ATT: Gerald Stern, Administrator & Counsel
Chairman Henry T. Berger & Commission members


